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Trupti Dalvi

From: Suraj Kumbhar
Sent: 05 October 2024 11:59
To: Sitaram Mistry; Santosh Tambe; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Urmila Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Pushpak Shewale; Stephen P; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: Revised detail quotation for IDLI,COM
Attachments: Rev.Quotation_Additional_IS_Idli.com_civil & interior_Ahemdabad-Airport_05-10-24.xlsx

Dear Santosh Sir/ Sitaram, 
 
Please check attached revised quotation for NT items executed on site and informed Trupti to upload PR in Safal.. 
 
Now for Equipment shifting, vendor is clamming 2200 per day charge of labour. 
 
Dear Project Managers, 
 
Please obtain rate approval in advance from the Purchase team whenever NT items are observed at the site.  
Negotiating with the vendor after the work is completed is challenging. 
 
 
Equipment shifting             
Lording and unloading of outlet equipment and 
shifting from out side of airport premisses and 
arrange and fixing in side the outlet as per 
instructions 

            

Unloading from container transport at outside 
of Airport premises and shifting in located 
area. Again shifting from outside to second 
floor food court area in side the airport. 
Arranging of equipment as per layout in the 
outlet.     Hood-1nos. , SS sink- 2Nos. , SS 
work work table-1Nos. ,SS rack-1Nos. ,SS 
storage unit-1Nos. ,4Gas burner-1Nos., Under 
counter chiller-2Nos. , Cold display unit-1Nos. 
,Merryshef-1Nos. and other small items. 

No. 8 1 8 6600 52800 

Day one manpower No. 8     2200 17600 
DayTwo manpower No. 8     2200 17600 
Day Three manpower No. 8     2200 17600 

 
 
Regards, 
Suraj Kumbhar 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 05 October 2024 10:14 
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech 
Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Revised detail quotation for IDLI,COM 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Dear Suraj and Trupti,  
 
Please find attached quotation with detailed description for highlighted items. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Fri, 4 Oct 2024 at 18:01, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Suraj and Trupti,  
 
As discussed with Shirish please find attached quotation with highlighted items. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 


